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File created: 1/21/2020 In control: Community Redevelopment Agency

On agenda: 1/28/2020 Final action:
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Date Ver. Action By Action Result
TO: CRA Board of Commissioners
FROM: DJ Lee, Project/ Property Manager
THROUGH: Renée A. Jadusingh, Executive Director
DATE: January 28, 2020

TEMPORARY USE AGREEMENT - 2020 DELRAY BEACH OPEN - OVERFLOW PARKING - SW
600-800 BLOCKS OF W. ATLANTIC AVENUE

Recommended Action:

Approve the Temporary Use Agreement between the CRA and the City for the temporary use of CRA
-owned properties located on the SW 600-800 Blocks of West Atlantic Avenue for overflow parking
during the 2020 Delray Beach Open.

Background:
The 2020 Delray Beach Open is scheduled to take place at the Delray Beach Tennis Center from
Friday, February 14, 2020, to Sunday February 23, 2020.

The City of Delray Beach submitted a request to the CRA to use CRA-owned properties located on
the SW 600-800 blocks of West Atlantic Avenue for overflow parking for the duration of the 2020
Delray Beach Open.

At this time, CRA staff is bringing this item before the Board for approval of the Temporary Use
Agreement.

CRA Attorney Review:
The CRA Attorney has reviewed the Temporary Use Agreement as to form and determined it to be acceptable.

Finance Review:
N/A
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File #: 18-0541 CRA, Version: 1

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A
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